YVANA PA KOOT KOOT:

People Working Together on the River

A Story of Partnership

Wana Pa Koot Koot has a history of working with others and forging long-lasting relationships. In order to effectively manage
historic properties, the FCRPS Cultural Resource Program was created in 1997 as a jointly-administered effort overseen by the

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, the Bureau of Reclamation, and Bonneville Power Administration to address NHPA section 106
compliance. Work is guided by a programmatic agreement for management of historic properties affected by the operation and

isTORY maintenance of the FCRPS.
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Members of the Wana Pa Koot Koot Cooperating Group

Mayer State Park
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Grant House

In 1957 two petroglyph boulders were removed from their

original location near the modern day The Dalles Dam prior to
inundation and relocated to the Grant House at Fort Vancouver.
For the next 60 years, the boulders were located one on each

R e t u rn e d to t h e R I Ve r side (east and west) <;f the central footpath that leads up to the

Grant House.

These two petroglyph boulders were originally located in an area very near to

this spot that was flooded in 1957 upon completion of The Dalles Dam. Prior . ' N t : . | s .
to inundation, the boulders were moved to Vancouver, Washington and = 3 NoNad st T - In 2021' the Wana Pa Koot Koot Cooperatlng Group

installed on property adjacent to Fort Vancouver. pr— e 18 ' collaborated to return the boulders to their home on the
In 2021, an advisory working group, known as 'Wana Pa Koot Koot’, made up e ' 0 T
of members from the Confederated Tribes and Bands of the Yakama Nation,
the Confederated Tribes of the Warm Springs Reservation of Oregon, the
Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla Indian Reservation, the Nez Perce Tribe,

the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, the Bonneville Power Administration, and FANE ‘ ' 2 .' ‘ _' Agencies This is jUSt one example of how these groups work
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tribal cultural features to their home on the Columbia River. o o = & 2 together to find mutually acceptable solutions.

Columbia River. This was a joint effort successfully undertaken
by Tribes, States of Oregon and Washington, and Federal

Since time immemorial, the Columbia River peoples have endeavored to
protect and preserve the river's important places and resources, and will it was flooded after the completion of The Dalles at the Grant House Eatery in Vancouver,
continue to do so for the benefit of future generations. Domin 1957 Washington

1955 aerial of the surrounding area before much of One of the petroglyph boulders in place

Grant House and the locations of the two recovered boulders with petroglyphs.

Educational sign at Columbia Hills State Park explaining how petroglyphs were successfully returned to the

river.



